# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

# PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

### DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**Congratulations Class of 2019 seniors:** for an excellent job with senior projects this past Fridays. Do not complacent and procrastinate. There is much to do until May 26th. Colleges still keep track on your grades and work on your FAFSA/Scholarships. Do good in the classrooms and in the community. Take care of your obligations (detention hours, withholds, afterschool/online classes) and we see you on the line May 26th.

#### **Every senior planning to attend college, even UH Maui College, should be completing the FAFSA**. Colleges use the FAFSA to create your financial aid packages, which doesn't only include Federal grants but, merit/academic scholarships as well.

The most common misconception about the FAFSA is that "I not going qualify, I make too much money." This is completely false. The FAFSA is just an application for Federal Grants, which you may not qualify for if you make "too much money." BUT once the federal government has evaluated if you qualify for their federal grant, they then send the tax information you entered to all the colleges your child listed on their FAFSA form. The colleges use your tax information, student transcripts and SAT/ACT scores to create your child's financial aid package. No FAFSA, no financial aid package, which means no academic scholarships either.

AND our local scholarships require students to complete the FAFSA if they are applying for their scholarship. FAFSA is a must for all college bound seniors!!!

So make an appointment and bring your parents to see Miss Kristy about it. It's better to try rather than regretting it later. For more information, please see Miss Kristy or check our website or official Facebook Page.

The annual Native Hawaiian Scholarship 'Aha event, Will be hosted by UH Maui College in partnership with the Native Hawaiian Education Association, Mark your calendars for Monday, October 22, 2018 at UH MC Pa'ina Bldg starting @ 5:45 PM Scholarship Resource Fair, Dinner @ 6:15 PM, Workshops @ 6:30 PM Students please pre-register at https://tinyurl.com/uhmc2018 for the event as scholarship workshops will be available. Students will have the opportunity to complete one of the following: FAFSA, CSS Profile -Kamehameha Schools application, or a personal statement. In addition, a parent information workshop will be available. Space in the workshops is limited and registration for the workshop is required in order to participate.

# PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT:

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Heroes Around Me".

All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at <u>www.LahainalunaPTSA.org</u>, in the

school library, or you can email <u>lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com</u> to request them. <u>The</u> <u>deadline to submit entries is Wednesday, November 21st.</u>

**NSO partnered with the Hui Noe'au Visual Arts Center** to launch an art contest for engaging the community in thinking about their relationship with the Sun. It's open to, and there are prizes for all ages! Grand prize is \$500. Additionally, there are two identical sets of prizes that will be awarded to each of two groups: Nationwide and Maui County. In other words, there will be nationwide winners, and winners specifically from Maui County. This is to celebrate Maui as the center of solar astronomy, much like how the Big Island is the center of night astronomy. For more information, please check our website or official Facebook page for more information.

# CLUB CHATTER:

**Japanese Club:** Permission forms for the Oct. 26 Halloween Party are available on Google Classroom or from Mr. Esselburn or Mr. Shigaki. They are due back on Oct. 25. It's from 6:00 pm - 9:30 pm. Dinner is potluck. There will be gift cards for best costumes. The horror movie will either be Sadako vs. Kayako or One Missed Call. We will decide at our next meeting at lunch on Monday, Oct. 22.

<u>Anime club:</u> Students going to Kawaii Kon, just a reminder that your first payment is due this Friday, October 26th during morning recess or lunch at Boarders Field. As mentioned above, permission forms for the October 26th Halloween Party are available in K-11 during morning recess or lunch only. Don't forget to pay for your \$15 T-shirts and/or \$5 dues soon.

**Capital Youth Bible Club** with the King's Chapel Lahaina are having their Hell Haunted House on October 26, 27, 29, and 30th from 7pm to 9pm and 7pm to 11:30pm on Halloween night October 31st. The address is 286 Lahainaluna Road and there is a \$10 entry. Hope all of you can come over and check it out.

## SPORTS SHORTS:

To all those who are interested in being a part of the <u>Lahainaluna swim team</u>, we are kicking off the swim season with a meeting down at the Lahaina aquatic center on Nov 1 at 6:30 pm. For any questions please contact (808)446-5944. Hope to see you there

**BREAKFAST/SNACK:** APPLE TURNOVER PASTRY, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: **PEPPERONI PIZZA, COLE SLAW, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS:** report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. **TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Kapuuwai Kaaihue and Zechariah Kaanana. Tuesday's monitors are: Renny Kaholo-Hiapo, Damien Kai, Jonahs Kalalau, and Lena Kama.**